
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Revised 3/3/17 4:20 p.m. 

 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

Board Room 
March 8, 2017 

3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
5. Consent Agenda 
  

a. Minutes from February 22, 2017. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to a purchase order to Time 

Clock Plus in the amount of $22,545.32 for Time Clock purchase and 
implementation for Seasonal and Part Time employees. 

c. Recommend approval if a purchase order to ERS Industrial Services 
Inc. in the amount of $48,698.25 for removal, cleaning and 
reinstallation of media in pressure filter #5. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 

 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 2/16/17 – 

3/02/17. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report 



 2 

7. Resolution adopting the Notice of Exemption for the Upper Rincon Main 
Replacement. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
8. Resolution awarding a contract for the District Office Remodel 

Specification 17-392 to Staples Construction Inc. of Ventura in the amount 
of $960,685.30. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution   
 
9. Recommend approval of an agreement for Professional Services for the 

development of a computerized maintenance management system – 
authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement for the sum not 
to exceed $50,000. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
10. Request to proceed with the hiring of Park Ranger Personnel while also 

proceeding with parallel timing of the policy manual finalization. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Recommend the Board of Directors set reserves.  
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Monthly Status Report for February, 2017. 
b. February, 2017 Monthly Diversions. 
c. Hydrology Report Water Year 2015 – 2016. 
d. California Department of Water Resources press release regarding 

Invasive Mussel Veligers detected in the Santa Ana Pipeline. 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
13. CLOSED SESSION 

It is the intention of the Casitas Municipal Water District Board of Directors 
to meet in closed session to consider the following item: 
 
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

Government Code 54956.9(d)(1): Casitas Municipal Water District v. 
Golden State Water Company, Ventura County Superior Court, Case 
No. 56-2016-00481628-CU-EI-VTA. 

 
14. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
February 22, 2017 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 22, 2017 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, 
Bergen and Kaiser were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Robert Kwong.  
There were four staff members and six members of the public in attendance.  
President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Angelo Spandrio asked for an update on the HoBo project and asked that 
there be consideration to postpone the bathymetric study until after the rainy 
season to let the sediment settle down. 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that on the HoBo project we are waiting for a 
schedule to be put together and will move forward with Ceqa.  We are looking to 
put together something concise and complete to present to the Forest Service for 
their consideration of permitting.  Mr. Wickstrum said we will look at the 
bathymetric study information and will work it out with the consultant. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum then discussed the recent storm.  Matilija Dam received 
over seven inches of rain and we had nice flows with a little over 10,000 cfs 
entering the facility that night. The canal was running and around 4:00 it was 
getting to be too muddy and we shut down the canal and opened it up at a slower 
pace.  Our screens plugged almost instantly as there was higher sediment load 
in the water at that point.  They cleaned up over the weekend meeting 
downstream flows and putting water in the canal. The turbidity is getting better.  
Director Kaiser said there were calls from the public as to why we were not 
diverting.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that debris flow and stuff that clogs up the 
entire system and it would be shut down and cleaned up and then reopened.  
Trees were moving downstream on Friday.  We increased Lake Casitas by about 
10,000 acre feet.  Approximately 30% is from the Robles Diversion.  Coyote and 
Santa Ana are flowing nicely.  We have risen about 8.5 feet in depth and gone up 
about 12,000 af since Thursday with 109,000 af of water in storage right now.  
Our crews worked 24/7 and we had no other issues except for one leak to the 
forest service. Director Kaiser asked that the board’s appreciation be conveyed 
to staff.  Mr. Wickstrum added that they performed very well and given it has 
been 10 years since we had this type of storm new personnel were instructed by 
long term personnel. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that there is a hearing on the Golden 
State Water Company acquisition case on Monday regarding the CEQA issue in 
room 41 and on Tuesday there is mediation in Los Angeles.  April 17th there is 
another hearing. 



 2 

 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Bergen mentioned the Upper Ventura River GSA public hearing 
on March 9th at 6:30 at the community center. The regular meeting is at 1:00 that 
same day. 
 

Director Word formally welcomed Michael Flood to our staff.  
 
President Baggerly mentioned that the OBGMA Alternative Demonstration 

comment period was extended to April 1, 2017. To date they have received 
seven comment letters. There is a lot of work to do to answer the comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Hicks mentioned a speaker at Water Issues from storm water 
resources for Ventura County and they are looking for funding for the run off 
mandate. 
 

Director Word attended AWA on Thursday and heard a report from United 
on where they are and what they do and the service area. Director Hicks added 
the other bad news in that meeting they said they are letting water out of Piru and 
it is going into the creek and it is contaminated with mussels. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
  

a. Minutes from February 8, 2017. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Multi W Systems Inc. in 

the amount of $21,000 to repair pump #3 at Avenue 2 Pump Plant. 
 
The consent agenda was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 

Word and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 2/02/17 – 

2/15/17.        APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
Accounts Payable report was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
7. Presentation of the preliminary draft Water Rate Study by Hawksley 

Consulting.   Direction provided to Staff and Consultant 
 



 3 

  Mark Hilldebrand provided his presentation on the preliminary draft Water 
Rate Study with the intent to bring this back in about a month with finally 
recommendations for consideration and scheduling of a Proposition 218 rate 
hearing.  This was a workshop and not an approval of rates at this point.  
 

Bert Rapp with Ventura River Water District stated that Casitas is one of 
the lowest rates and even with an increase you will still be competitive.  He then 
mentioned that some customers do not use water except for three years out of 
tem and you are not collecting usage charges.  He felt their fair share should be 
accounted for in the base charges.  He added that healthy meter charge provides 
stable revenues.  When stabilized that put costs off large customers and on the 
smaller customers when you increase base charges it increases costs to smaller 
users.   
 
 It was determined that the Finance Committee would hold a special 
meeting to further review the report and recommendations. 
 
8. Recommend approval of a letter of support for the Ojai Basin Groundwater 

Management Agency – Alternative Demonstration.  APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
9. Recommend approval of a change in the sponsorship paid to Association 

of Water Agencies of Ventura County to total $2,500 for the Annual Water 
Symposium.        APPROVED 

 
  On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word, the above 

recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
10. Recommend the Board of Directors consider being a candidate for the 

Association of California Water Agencies Board Member vacancy.  
 
 The board did not express any interest in filling this vacancy.  
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for November, 2016. 
b. Recreation Area Report for December, 2016. 
c. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
d. Executive Committee Minutes. 
e. Personnel Committee Minutes. 



 4 

f. Water Conservation January, 2017 Update. 
g. Lake Casitas Monthly Status Report for January, 2017. 
h. Investment Report. 
 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks the 

information items were approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: None 
 

12. Adjournment  
 
 President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 5:15 p.m. 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Bill Hicks, Secretary 
 
 
 















 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:      OPERATIONS & MAINTENENCE MANAGER 

FROM:     TREATMENT PLANT SUPERVISOR 

SUBJECT:     CONTRACT AWARD – MEDIA CLEANING FILTER #5 

DATE:               MARCH 2, 2017  
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order to ERS Industrial 
Services, Inc.  in the amount of $48,698.25 for the removal, cleaning and reinstallation of media 
in pressure filter #5. The above project also includes the purchase of supplemental filter media 
(81 cubic feet of fine garnet / 180 cubic feet of anthracite) required to return filter media layers to 
original specifications.  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Marion Walker Filtration Plant has 8 pressure filters, which have been in operation for over 
20 years. In order to maintain optimum filter performance and ensure that the media continues to 
meet performance standards, the treatment plant staff has developed an ongoing preventative 
maintenance program. Prior media cleaning jobs have been performed over the past four years. 
The FY 2016/17 capital budget (GL# 11-5-54-5940-00) contains funds for the above work and is 
within budget. 
 
The project was advertised on the District’s website, four contractors performed the mandatory 
job walk; ERS Industrial Services, Inc. was the lowest responsible bidder. The work required to 
remove, clean, and install the media is specialized. ERS Industrial Services is fully aware of the 
project requirements. They have completed numerous filter projects of similar scope for Casitas 
throughout the past 10 years and have demonstrated quality workmanship.  
 
ERS has an active contractor’s license and is registered with the Department of Industrial 
Relations. 

































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR THE UPPER RINCON MAIN 
REPLACEMENT 

DATE:  MARCH 2, 2017 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 
 

1. Adopt the Notice of Exemption or; 
2. Direct staff to prepare a more detailed initial study. 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The proposed project consists of replacing approximately 1800’ of the existing Rincon Main pipeline.  
The location of the pipeline will be moved away from the creek and into the shoulder of Casitas Pass 
Road (Highway 150).  The pipeline size will not change.  A pressure regulating station may be relocated 
as part of the project. 
 
The Notice of Exemption is needed now in order to obtain an encroachment permit from the California 
Department of Transportation for the new pipeline.   
 
This project is included in the FY 2016-17 Budget.  As it is unlikely that Casitas will be able to complete 
the California Department of Transportation encroachment permit process and construction by the end 
of the fiscal year, this project is also be included in the proposed FY 2017-18 Budget. 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION, AND 
DIRECTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION TO BE FILED WITH 

THE CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA 
UPPER RINCON CREEK PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Assessment has been conducted that determined that the project is 
considered to be a statutorily exempt project under Section 21080.21 and of the Public Resource Code 
and Section 15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

1. The Board finds that the replacement of a portion of the Upper Rincon Creek pipeline and 
pressure regulating station meets the requirements of Public Resources Code 21080.21 and Section 
15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines. 

2. That the Notice of Exemption for the replacement of a portion of the Upper Rincon Creek 
pipeline and pressure regulating station attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby adopted. 

3. That the Clerk of the Board files the Notice of Exemption with the Clerk of the County of 
Ventura. 

ADOPTED this 08th day of March, 2017. 

 

President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST 

 

Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
       





CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 
FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 
SUBJECT: PROPOSED RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR THE 

DISTRICT OFFICE REMODEL- SPECIFICATION 17-392 
DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2017 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:   (1) adopt a resolution accepting the proposal 
submitted through the National Joint Powers ezIQC process, Specification 17-392 to Staples 
Construction Company, Inc. of Ventura, California in an amount not to exceed  $960,685.30 
for the District Office Remodel; (2) authorize the President of the Board to execute the 
agreement with Staples Construction Company, Inc. for the District Office Remodel work;  and 
(3)  authorize District staff to proceed with the administration of this contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Casitas’ Board has authorized the filling of several new positions.  The people filling these 
positions will need productive work space.  In addition, the current Board Room location is less 
than optimal for site security and public convenience.   
 
In January 2016, the Board approved an agreement with Main Street Architects + Planners to 
complete plans and specification to relocate the Board Room upstairs and provide additional 
office and work spaces within the current building.  The District office building is over 60 years 
old.  While the basement portion of the building has been modified several times over the 
years, the upstairs (referred to as the first floor in the original drawings) has seen very few 
updates.  Building and fire codes have changed over the years.  The plans and specifications 
include applicable code upgrades. 
 
The project will relocate the Board Room to the area that is currently occupied by the 
Operation & Maintenance Department.  The Operation & Maintenance Department, Water 
Conservation Department and lunch room will be relocated downstairs.  Offices for the new 
Assistant General Manager and Human Resources Officer will be created upstairs. 
 
This project DOES NOT include the audio visual component for the new Board Room.  The 
audio-visual component of the Board Room will be completed under a separate “Design-Build” 
contract.  The Request for Proposals on the Board Room audio-visual system is currently 
being prepared.   
 
This project DOES NOT include any new furniture, including a new dais for the Board Room.  
Furniture and the new dais will be purchased separately.   
 



BID PROCESS: 
 
As you know, Casitas is a member of the National Joint Powers Alliance, which is a public 
agency dedicated to serving education and government entities with solutions which are more 
efficiently delivered cooperatively than by an entity individually.  This includes, but is not 
limited to, the bidding of public construction contracts and purchasing.   
 
 
Casitas, through the National Joint Powers Alliance, advertised and noticed a bid for an 
indefinite quantity construction (IQC) agreement regarding the District Office Remodel.  The 
low responsible and responsive bidder for the Santa Barbara region, which includes Ventura 
County, was Staples Construction Company, Inc.  The work tasks in the IQC agreement are 
bid at unit costs.  Virtually all of the work required by the plans and specifications is covered by 
these unit costs.  In the few areas where there are not unit costs, Staples Construction 
Company is required to obtain three separate bids for that work in order to obtain the best 
price for the District.   
 
If the Board awards this contract to Staples Construction Company, Casitas’ would be “piggy 
backing” on the National Joint Powers Alliance contract.  This contract is administered by 
Gordian on behalf of the National Joint Powers Alliance.  Gordian created ezIQC to make its 
industry-leading Job Order Contracting (JOC) Solutions easily available through cooperative 
purchasing. JOC is an indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity procurement process that helps 
facility and infrastructure owners complete a large number of repair, renovation and 
straightforward new construction projects with a single, competitively-bid contract. Unlike 
traditional bidding where each project is identified, designed and then put out to bid, ezIQC 
establishes competitively-bid prices up front and eliminates the need to bid each project 
separately. The ezIQC process will expedite the completion of the building remodel by 
reducing the time necessary to bid the project.  The ezIQC process also saves Casitas money 
by reducing the staff time necessary during the bidding process.  Time is of the essence as 
the Assistant General Manager is to begin work this week. 
 
The bidding process used by the National Joint Powers Alliance for the IQC agreement meets 
the requirements of Public Contract Code Section 20642.  California Public Contract Code 
Section 20644 allows the Board to approve this type of procurement.   
 
The ezIQC contract was advertised on July 2, 2013 on the National Joint Powers Alliance web 
site and in the local area newspapers.  Pre-bid seminars were conducted in Ventura.  Bids 
were received from ten contractors.  Staples Construction Company of Ventura was the low 
bidder for the Ventura area for the unit costs associated with the District Office Remodel. 
 
Construction is expected to take 5 months to complete. 
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
 
$355,000 was included in the FY 2016-17 budget for this project.  $68,090 (this includes 1 
change order) has and will be expended for design and assistance during construction.  This 
leaves $286,910 for construction.  An additional $673,775.30 from reserves is required to 
complete this phase of the project.  The estimate to complete the audio-visual component for 
the Board Room and purchase furniture where needed is $150,000. 



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR DISTRICT OFFICE REMODEL 

SPECIFICATION 17-392 
 
 

WHEREAS,  Casitas Municipal Water District desires to provide productive work 
spaces for an expanded work force and provide a safe and functional Board of Directors 
Room for its public meetings, and 

 
WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District can accomplish the goal of providing 

productive work space and a safe, functional Board Room by remodeling the current District 
building, and 

 
WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District entered into an agreement with Main 

Street Architects + Planners, Inc. to prepare construction plans and specifications to remodel 
the existing building and those plans and specifications are now complete, and 

 
WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District desires to have the additional work 

spaces and Board Room available as soon as possible, and 
 
WHEREAS, Casitas Municipal Water District is a member of the National Joint Powers 

Alliance, and 
 
WHEREAS, the National Joint Powers Alliance has bid and awarded an indefinite 

quantity construction contract for the Ventura area, and 
 
WHEREAS,  by using the National Joint Powers Alliance indefinite quantity construction 

contract Casitas Municipal Water District will save significant time in completing the District 
Office Remodel Project , and 

 
WHEREAS, it was determined that Staples Construction Company, Inc. of Ventura was 

the lowest responsible and responsive bidder for the District Office Remodel project; and  
 

WHEREAS, the National Joint Powers indefinite quantity contract, managed by Gordian 
Inc. and constructed by Staples Construction Inc. of Ventura will complete the District Office 
Remodel Project for the sum of $960,685.30; and  

 
WHEREAS, the use of the National Joint Powers Alliance indefinite quantity 

construction contract bidding process is compliant with the California Public Contracts Code. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District acts as follows: 
 
                        1. Accept the National Joint Powers Alliance proposal by Staples 
Construction Inc. of Ventura in the amount of $960,685.30 for construction of the District 



Office Remodel, Specification 17-392; 
 
2. Award a  contract to Staples Construction Company, Inc. for the District Office Remodel 
project and Authorize the President of the Board to execute that contract; and  
 
3. Authorize and direct District staff to proceed with the administration of the contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2017. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors 
 
 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  TODD EVANS, ASSISTANT ENGINEER 
SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
DATE:  3/3/2017 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter 
into an agreement for professional services with IDModeling Inc., for the sum not to 
exceed $50,000.00 
 
Background and Discussion: 
 
The District is interested in updating operations to run more efficiently. In an effort to 
achieve this goal, it was apparent the District needed to invest in a Geographic 
Information System (GIS) and a Computerized Maintenance Management System 
(CMMS) 
 
A request for qualifications (RFQ) was published. Several firms were contacted and 
asked to submit their qualifications.  See the list below: 
 

FIRM RESPONSE 
DCSE / Spatial Wave Submitted 
California CAD Solutions Submitted 
HD Supply Waterworks / iWater Submitted 
Z World GIS Submitted 
Miller Spatial Services Submitted 
Davey Resource Group Submitted 
Nobel Systems Submitted 
IDModeling (Sedaru) Submitted 
VNuIT LLC Submitted 
Timmons Group Submitted 
MRF Geosystems Corp Submitted 
 
After carefully reviewing qualifications from all firms that submitted, ID Modeling 
(Sedaru) was selected as the firm with experience and qualifications that most closely 
aligned with the desired goals set forth in the Request for Qualifications. 



2 

 
This agreement with IDModeling Inc. will produce a functioning GIS system and a basic 
CMMS system for the District.  The GIS system will be stored on a new Casitas server 
that will be purchased separately.  The CMMS system will be field accessible.  
Significant staff time will be required to implement the GIS and CMMS system and 
some of this work has already been completed by staff.  However, in the long run, the 
GIS and CMMS system should save staff resources.  Once the system is operational, 
additional software modules can be added to expand the capabilities of the system. 

$75,000 was budgeted in the FY 2016-17 Budget for implementation of a GIS system.  
This item is the main component of the GIS implementation.  Other items include the 
previously approved ESRI software license that is shared with Carpinteria Valley Water 
District, a GIS dedicated server (included in the proposed FY 2017-18 budget) and 
annual license fees.  The GIS portion of the project must be functional before the 
CMMS can be set-up.   



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE:  Request to Proceed with the Hiring of Park Ranger Personnel 

Date:   March 2, 2017 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize and direct the General Manager to 
proceed with the hiring process for staffing the Park Ranger positions. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Board and staff have been committed to the direction of developing the staffing and 
policies that will provide a safe environment for the visiting public at the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area – and this would be done with the formation of limited peace officer positions 
and sound policy.  The District has proceeded with the initial hiring process to fill the positions 
of Park Ranger and delaying the final selection and hiring until such time that the Park 
Ranger Policy Manual has been adopted by the Board of Directors.  The Policy Manual has 
been reviewed by the ad hoc committee and is presently being reviewed by the SEIU Local 
721 members.  It is anticipated that a final draft of the Park Ranger Policy Manual will be 
ready for the Board’s adoption by mid-April 2017.  The candidates for the Park Ranger 
positions have completed the District’s interview process, agility test, background 
investigation, and are awaiting the psychological evaluation.  It should also be noted that 
each of the candidates have completed the PC 832 training. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At this time, staff requests that the hiring process proceed with parallel timing of the Policy 
Manual finalization, rather than postponing hiring for a completed Policy Manual and then 
complete the hiring process.  The psychological evaluation and reporting of results is likely to 
take three to four weeks and it is very likely that any one candidate could be delayed from 
reporting to the District at least one month with proper notice to their current employer.  The 
postponement of hiring will extend out meeting the staffing needs of the Recreation Area until 
mid-June 2017, or longer, shortens the time for training of new staff before the tourist season 



2 

 

at Lake Casitas, and may cause a loss of interested candidates, resulting in repeated hiring 
efforts that have already been expended by the District. 
 
Staff request that the Board authorize the General Manager to proceed with the hiring 
process to staff the Park Ranger positions. 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 
FROM:  JORDAN SWITZER, ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 
SUBJECT: LAKE CASITAS MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR FEBRUARY, 2017 
DATE:  MARCH 3RD, 2017 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
This item is presented for information only and no action is required. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Rainfall Data for February, 2017 
 
           Casitas Dam      Matilija Dam* 
 
February, 2017            12.91”   13.06” 
Water Year (WY) to Date (Oct 1-Sep 30)        29.48”   31.19” 
Average Annual Rainfall           23.70”   28.33” 
 

*Matilija Dam rain gage malfunctioning during Oct – Jan of Water Year 2017.   Matilija 
Canyon rain gage used to represent rainfall at Matilija Dam for that period. 

 
Robles Fish Passage and Diversion Facilities 
 
Diversion Data 
 
January 2017:   4,482 A.F.  Total Diversions to Date: 5,060 A.F. 
Diversion Days in January:                 21   Diversion Days this WY:       25 
 
Reservoir Data 
 
Water Surface Elevation (02/28/17):  500.08 feet   
Water Storage on March 1st, 2017:  110,042 A.F. 
Water Storage Last Month:                93,394 A.F.    
Net Change in Storage                       + 16,648  A.F.      
 
Change in Storage from February 29, 2016: + 2,611  A.F. 
 



February, 2017 Monthly Diversions
Day Diversions (af)

1-Feb 0
2-Feb 0
3-Feb 0
4-Feb 0
5-Feb 0
6-Feb 195.10
7-Feb 123.20
8-Feb 46.21
9-Feb 15.30

10-Feb 4.43
11-Feb 31.37
12-Feb 14.63
13-Feb 6.01
14-Feb 0.81
15-Feb 0
16-Feb 0
17-Feb 121.62
18-Feb 628.18
19-Feb 874.85
20-Feb 568.25
21-Feb 431.77
22-Feb 328.34
23-Feb 255.94
24-Feb 207.26
25-Feb 171.32
26-Feb 168.97
27-Feb 155.21
28-Feb 132.80

Total: 4481.57





























































































Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2016-2017 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2016 / 2017 2015 / 2016

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 564 513 570 381 291 155 14 0 0 0 0 0 2,488 2,884

AG Ag 451 386 382 276 213 102 11 0 0 0 0 0 1,822 2,002

C Commercial 75 80 71 33 23 15 7 0 0 0 0 0 303 357

DI Interdepartmental 8 7 7 6 5 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 41 46

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 8

OT Other 28 19 18 16 7 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 96 83

R Residential 121 117 122 88 73 64 44 0 0 0 0 0 628 706

RS - P Resale Pumped 147 236 248 205 82 68 36 0 0 0 0 0 1,023 742

RS - G Resale Gravity 163 169 165 287 303 272 238 0 0 0 0 0 1,597 2,747

TE Temporary 3 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 9

Total 1,562 1,528 1,586 1,295 1,001 689 355 0 0 0 0 0 8,016 9,583

Total 2015 / 2016 1,421 1,689 1,781 1,559 1,396 1,364 373 660 555 1,001 1,142 1,404 N/A 14,345



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82

July 0.00 5,624.87 0.00 0.00 5,624.87

August 0.00 21,652.74 221.06 0.00 21,873.80

September 97.98 19,326.07 0.00 0.00 19,424.05

October 0.00 11,486.55 552.67 0.00 12,039.22

November 0.00 15,352.45 0.00 0.00 15,352.45

December 5.77 33,611.03 0.00 0.00 33,616.80

January 0.00 39,089.38 1,665.39 0.00 40,754.77

Feburary 0.00 0.00 1,862.32 0.00 1,862.32

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total YTD Cost 103.75 146,143.09 4,301.44 0.00 150,548.28

Total Cost 682.08 725,312.86 37,011.00 0.00 763,005.94

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2016 / 2017 -280,360.25

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost 22,303.05

Prepared by dcollin 3/2/2017 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/02/17

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $790,455 2.014% 10/25/2016 4.02% 2753

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $923,371 $861,618 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.38% 3281

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $853,651 $840,059 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.27% 3247

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,014,903 $984,070 3.000% 3/24/2016 5.00% 3576

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $649,242 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.30% 3807

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,582,529 $1,493,385 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.59% 2346

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,365,155 $1,355,184 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.89% 822

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $540,954 $516,080 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.62% 1718

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $767,759 $727,269 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.70% 2981

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $471,312 $439,763 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.23% 2346

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $934,347 $865,288 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.40% 2622

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $655,878 $641,816 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.26% 1539

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA 11/17/2017 $1,026,252 $1,030,390 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.24% 255

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $676,232 $673,674 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.42% 1751

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $801,815 $750,165 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.81% 2579

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,479,952 $1,408,504 2.625% 5/25/2016 7.16% 2704

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,530,604 $2,363,025 2.125% 5/25/2016 12.01% 3292

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE1 7/15/2018 $1,127,733 $1,162,793 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.91% 493

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,127,082 $1,179,216 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.99% 1033

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $768,553 $787,981 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.00% 2413

Accrued Interest $160,091

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $20,176,631 $19,680,068 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $450 $450 0.68% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,859 $2,859 0.78% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $20,179,940 $19,683,377 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $20,186,771 $19,667,704

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,135,465 $19,411,507

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,965,154 $5,965,154

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $5 $5 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $26,145,099 $25,648,536

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $23,876,582 $24,152,625

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	3-08-17 Agenda
	2-22-17 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	February 22, 2017

	Bill list
	Notice of Exemptiom memo
	2017-02-15 CEQA resolution-revised
	notice of exemption-signed
	memo to award remodel work-with R Kwong edits
	Resolution-with R Kwong's comments
	2017-03-01 Award Memo RFQ GIS-CMMS-nc rev
	Recommendation:

	Park Ranger Staffing memo 03 02 2017
	MEMORANDUM

	Memo - Set Reserves 2016-2017
	Feb 2017 monthly lake status
	February 2017 Diversions
	Sheet1

	2016 Hydrology Report - Final
	invasive veligers press release
	Consumption 2016 - 2017
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2016-2017
	Investment Report 03-02-17

